
OFFICE OF THE
PRESIDENT

Memorandum Circular No. 257
Series of 2024

TO: All VSU Employees and Students

RE: Resumption of Work and Classes

FROM: DR. PROSE IVY G. YEPES
University President

DATE: November 17, 2024
___________________________________________________________________________________________

In line with OP Memorandum Circular No. 256, s. 2024, and considering the improved
weather conditions in Eastern Visayas following the passage of Super Typhoon Pepito
(internationally named as Man-Yi), all work will resume on Monday, November 18, 2024.

Moreover, asynchronous classes will continue on Monday, November 18, 2024, to allow for
the safe return of students to the campus. Face-to-face classes will resume on Tuesday,
November 19, 2024.

Everyone is advised to travel back to the campus with caution, particularly those coming
from areas affected by the typhoon. Let us remain vigilant and prioritize safety above all
else.

For your information and guidance.

cc: VSU CMC
VSU ICS Team
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